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No.HPSEBL/ESDS/ DB-94/2021-22-29 Dated: /9-11 -2 
To 

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division (Rural)
Mist Chamber, Khalini 
Shimla (H.P.).

Subject Diversion of 02-89-75 ha. of forest land for the construction of 220/66kV
S/Stn. at Nadukhar (Basantpur) in the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest 
Division, Dist. Shimla, H.P. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your office letter No. 5642 dated 26.10.2021 addressed to 

RO. Bhaji vide which the latter was requested to prepare enumeration list of 

trees/saplings to be required to be cut or retained after proper demarcation of user 

agency. 
In this context, it is submitted that the joint visit of site was conducted on 

03.11.2021 by officials of HPSEBL & Forest Dept. for carrying out revised enumeration as 

advised. The report of RO. Bhaji is also enclosed herewith for taking further necessary 
action.

An earnest action in this regard is highly solicited, please. 
DA: As above. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Sr. Exeqtive Engineer, 
Electrical System Division, 
HPSEB Ltd, Totu, Shimla-11 



No./ 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department 

Dated Shimla-2/ 261 

DFO Shimla. To: R.O Bhaji (By Name) From: 

Diversion of 02-8975 ha. forest land for the construction of 220/66 KV 
S/ Stn at Nadukhar (Basantpur, in the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest 

Subject: 

Division. 

Memo, 
This is in continuation to this office endst. No. 4219 dated 13.09.2021 

on the subject cited above.

2 The enumeration list requested vide above quoted

reference is awaited from you. You are requested to prepare the enumeration list of trees/ saplings to 

be required to be cut or retained after proper demarcation in the presence of user agency.

Ca- 
Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division, 
Shimla-2. 

Endst.No. 5643 Dated 26|1o|21 _ 
Copy is forwarded to Sr. Executive 'Engineer, Electrical System Division, 

HPSEB Lid, Tehsil & District Shimla w.r.t his office letter No. 2438 dated 11.10.2021 for 
information and necessary action please.

Divisional Forest Ofticer. 
Shimla Forest Division, 
Shimla-2

26 



No. 

H.P Forest Deptt. 

Dated LRZ.. 
To:-DFO Shimla. 

From RO Bna 
Diversion of 02-8975 hac forest land for the construction of 220/66kv 

Subject Sub- Station at Nadukhar in Basantpur. 

Memo.
Kindiy refer to your otfice memo no -sb42 dated -2b.10.2021 on the 

Subject cited above

in this regard it is submitted that the spot was inspected jointly along

Staff of Electrical System Division Shimla on 3.11.2021. It is stated that 1650 saplings and2 trees

B/leaved have already been enumerated on above mentioned forest land during the year 2020 tor 

proposed c/o 220/bbkv Sub- station at U-44 Nadukhar. Now the staff of Electricity System Division Tutu 

has stated on spot that trees/ saplings wil be felled only on the place where three towers and 
structure of Sub -Station will be constructed and on that place the trees /sapling are again enumerated 
which are now 822 saplings out of 1650. The list of saplings is enclosed. Therefore out of 1650 Saplings 

and two trees, 822 saplings will be felled and 828 saplings and two trees will be retained on spot on 

above proposed forest land in u-44 Nadukhar. Therefore submitted for t/o information and further 

n/action please.

Enclosed -As above.

Range Fogest Oficer,
Bhajji Forest Range,

Bhaji.



PROFORMA FOR ENUMERATION OF TREES coming in proposed land for c/o 220/66 KV Sub- Station Nadukhar

Basantpur in Basantpur BEAT SUNI FOREST BLOCK BHAI FOREST RANGE.

Botanical 0-10 10-20 20-30 30-40 40-50 50-60 60-70 70-80 80-90 More Total Vol. 
Than Trees 

Sr Name of Spp 
Names Names no Land 

Local 

name 
U-44 Daru Punica 

granatuSapling 
61 OS 

Nadukhar 

Kainth Pyrius Sapling

56 nos ashia
Baloja Sapling 

Total sapling Daru =761 nos 

Sapling Kainth =56 nos 

Sapling Baloja =s 

OeA per spot inspection carried aut on 3.11.2011 jointly with staff of Electrical System Division Shimla the trees /Sapling as mentioned 
above are enumerated on spot. As per spot inspection only 822 above mentioned saplings are required to be felled out of l6S0 Saping adnd 

rotal Sapling =822 nos 

ina ted earlien) in U-44 Nadukhar and 828 Sapling and 2 trees will be retained. These saplings will be felled for proposed 
stanation ot three towers and proposed one Sub- Station in u- 44 Nadukhar. 

ABSTRACII 

Required to be felled 
Trees 

To be retained 

Trees
2 No 

HITCady Enumerated 
ap 

Sap 
Trees a0 

1650 2 No 
828 B22 NIt 

ange orest.pfficer, 
BhajFórest Ränge,

Bhaji
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